Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: April 24, 2015

SUBJECT  Request Council Authorization to submit application under the Household
Hazardous Waste Grant from the Kentucky Energy and Environment
Cabinet/Division of Waste Management

An application has been prepared by the Department of Environmental Quality—Division of Waste
Management requesting state funds from the Kentucky Energy and Environment Cabinet under the
Kentucky Household Hazardous Waste Management Grant Program for the supportt of a one-day
household hazardous waste recycling event for Fayette County. State funds in the amount of
$110,000 are being requested for payment to vendor for approptiate disposal of hazardous waste. A
25% local match in the amount of $28,007.42 is required. This match will come from
documentation of employee wages, volunteers, and program advertising. Total project cost is
$138,007.42.

The Recycling and Household Hazardous Waste Grants Program was established in 2006 by Senate
Bill 50. KRS 224.43-505 (2)(c) specifies the establishment of a Recycling and Household Hazardous

Waste management grants program.

Council authorization to submit the application is hereby requested.

S

Trene Gooding, Diréctor

Nec:  David Holmes, Commissioner of the Department of Environmental Quality and Public

Works
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